
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 21 36 
  

Waste service contract 
  

Query and response: 
  
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, 
details in respect to the contract below. 
  
Confidential Waste 
  
The details we require are: 
  

• Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or another means? 
  
The contract was procured via invitation to tender. 
  

• If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please? 
  
Not applicable 

  
• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots) 

  
Some of the information that you have requested is publicly available. Under 
the terms of the Act, a request for information can be refused where one or 
more exemptions listed in the Act apply. In this case we are claiming the 
following exemptions to the information that you have requested: 
  
“Information accessible by other means” in Section 21 of the Act. The 
information requested can be found here. 
  

• Start date & duration of contract 
  
The information requested can be found here. 
  

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of 
the extension? 
  
Yes, the contract includes three optional 12-month extensions. 
  

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
  
No 
  

• Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you provide 
their email address and phone number please? 

  
Clare McCallum, Procurement Manager, Clare.McCallum@dwfire.org.uk, 01722 
691000 

  
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract and 

could you provide their email address and phone number please? 
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Jerry Welch, Property Services Manager, Jerry.Welch@dwfire.org.uk, 01722 
691000 
  

• Who is the current supplier? 
  

The information requested can be found here. 
  

• If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, which 
sub-contractor services your organisation? 
  
Not applicable 

  

 
Information/Detail accurate on the date provided: 12, May 2021 
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